



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

September 10, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Dan Backer, Esq.
441 North Lee Street, Suite 300
Alexandria, VA 22314
dan@political.law

RE: MURs 7165 and 7196

Dear Mr. Backer:

On June 28, 2021, the Federal Election Commission ("Commission") notified you that it had accepted a signed conciliation agreement submitted on behalf of Great America PAC and you in your official capacity as treasurer ("GAP"), and closed the file in these matters as they pertain to GAP.

This letter is to inform you that on August 31, 2021, the Commission closed the entire file in these matters. Accordingly, documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).

If you have any questions, please contact me at sghosh@fec.gov or (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Saurav Ghosh

Saurav Ghosh